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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: May 7, 2013 
 
TO: Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure 
 
VIA: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator for Public Works 
 
FROM: Hesha Gamble, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Relinquishment of excess right of way adjoining  
 Marion Street (D0175) / Camden Drive (D0174) 
 
 
This Division received a request from the property owners referenced as TMS# WG06030200800 
to transfer the surplus right of way at the intersection of Marion Street and Camden Drive to them 
for use as private property.  The surplus right of way shown on the attached maps was deeded to 
Greenville County on March 6, 1953 per deed book 473, page 523.  The road and island were 
never built per plat book BB, page 137.  Instead the roads were built to connect at a point.  The 
property owners would like the ownership of the property to be transferred to them since it is not 
included in the County’s Inventory System. 
 
Staff is requesting Council’s approval to transfer the ownership of the surplus right of way adjacent 
to Marion Street/Camden Drive to the adjoining property owners and a motion to proceed with a 
public hearing.   
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SURPLUS RIGHT OF WAY 
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THE ROAD AND ISLAND WERE NEVER BUILT.








